

Irrigation Committee

4-29-13

MINUTES

Committee members present:

Tom Atkins

Brian Ratigan

Ken Crawford

Tim Nydegger

Jim Hillman

A discussion was held about the purpose and agenda of the committee for the benefit of the residents.

2 residents were present

Topics discussed:

Residents use vs RLPOA use of lake water

Current usage from residents with pipes in lake

Penalties and enforcement

Regarding stewardship of the lake and what questions we may have for a 3rd party to perform a study of our lake regarding the impact of using lake water. The committee agreed we would not wait for additional resident input, as attendance from residents has been minimal. For our next meeting, we will begin listing what concerns we have heard from memory and notes, from our meetings, experience, and previous board meetings.